
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 12/9/2013 5:25:36 PM 
To: michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Motion for NDCTP revenue requirements to be effective 1/1/14 

Thanks for looking into it. 

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 05:23 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: Motion for NDCTP revenue requirements to be effective 1/1/14 

I have been checking with ALJ Darling. I do not think that it can be added but I will re­
confirm. 

Michael 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 4:46 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: Motion for NDCTP revenue requirements to be effective 1/1/14 

Michael 

I see that the December 19, 2013 PUC business agenda came out today. The motion that we 
discussed last week is not on the agenda. Any chance that it can be a late add? As I mentioned 
before ORA has authorized PGE to state that it does not oppose the motion. Turn was silent. 
The motion is dated October 28, 2013. Thanks for looking into this. 
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